

March 4, 2024

#### **MEMORANDUM**

То:	Artie Harris, Chair Planning Board Members
Via:	Miti Figueredo, Director of Parks
CC:	Darren Flusche, Deputy Director Gary Burnett, Deputy Director Gary Burnett
From:	Devin Ellis Board President, Montgomery Parks Foundation
Subject:	Montgomery Parks Foundation Board of Trustees – New Member 2024

The Montgomery Parks Foundation is pleased to present a new candidate for nomination to the Foundation Board of Trustees. Please find attached his bio. This candidate has been fully vetted and voted on by a quorum of the Montgomery Parks Foundation.

We ask for final approval of this candidate at the next Planning Board Meeting.

Sincerely,

Devin Ellis Board President, Montgomery Parks Foundation

2425 Reedie Drive, 12<sup>th</sup> Floor, Wheaton, MD 20902 301-495-2490 Katie.rictor@montgomeryparks.org

## SCOTT EVAN GOLDBERG

ScottEvanGoldberg@gmail.com | (301) 237-4950

#### **EDUCATION**

#### University of Maryland School of Law

Juris Doctorate, Evening Program

#### University of Maryland, College Park

- Bachelor of Science, International Business
- Bachelor of Arts. Government & Politics
- Certificate, College Park Scholars Public Leadership

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Streamline Property Management, LLC, CEO & General Counsel 2005-Present

- Founded residential property management and leasing firm
- Leader of a diverse staff of 16 full-time team members
- Represents clients and the company in legal matters, including regulatory agencies and courtroom litigation
- Licensed principal real estate broker in Maryland, DC, & Virginia
- Managing over 900 properties in the DC Metro area

#### **Re-Election of County Executive lke Leggett, Campaign Manager** 2014

- Created and implemented \$1 million budget in three-way election
- Managed and evaluated day-to-day operations of campaign including digital and TV ads, mail plan, polling, and field program
- Resulted in Primary & General Election victories

### **PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT**

- Western Montgomery County Citizens Advisory Board, Member & Chair
- Montgomery County Little League Baseball, Coach
- Scout Troop 275 of Silver Spring, Cubmaster
- Greater Capital Area Association of Realtors (GCAAR)
  - Public Policy Committee
- Red Cross Platelet Donor, 75 Units to Date
- Maryland Legal Aid, Volunteer Attorney
- Workforce Development Board of Montgomery County, Member
- Montgomery County Democratic Party, Member & Chair
- Montgomery County Chamber of Commerce, Member
- Greater Bethesda Chamber of Commerce, Member

2009 - 2012

2000 - 2004

# Memo to Planning Board 2024

Final Audit Report

2024-03-04

Created:	2024-03-04
By:	Katie Rictor (katie.rictor@montgomeryparks.org)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAAGGkQ-Z_JaxtqtTqTn9Jl9R74Ufdq_iFZ

# "Memo to Planning Board 2024" History

- Document created by Katie Rictor (katie.rictor@montgomeryparks.org) 2024-03-04 3:09:55 PM GMT- IP address: 155.190.22.1
- Document emailed to Gary Burnett (gary.burnett@montgomeryparks.org) for signature 2024-03-04 - 3:11:00 PM GMT
- Email viewed by Gary Burnett (gary.burnett@montgomeryparks.org) 2024-03-04 - 3:11:37 PM GMT- IP address: 174.216.151.243
- Document e-signed by Gary Burnett (gary.burnett@montgomeryparks.org) Signature Date: 2024-03-04 - 3:12:54 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 174.216.151.243
- Document emailed to Darren Flusche (darren.flusche@montgomeryparks.org) for signature 2024-03-04 3:12:55 PM GMT
- Email viewed by Darren Flusche (darren.flusche@montgomeryparks.org) 2024-03-04 - 3:53:55 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.58.254
- Document e-signed by Darren Flusche (darren.flusche@montgomeryparks.org) Signature Date: 2024-03-04 - 3:54:19 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 155.190.22.4
- Document emailed to Miti Figueredo (miti.figueredo@montgomeryparks.org) for signature 2024-03-04 - 3:54:20 PM GMT
- Email viewed by Miti Figueredo (miti.figueredo@montgomeryparks.org) 2024-03-04 - 4:03:03 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.58.254
- Document e-signed by Miti Figueredo (miti.figueredo@montgomeryparks.org) Signature Date: 2024-03-04 - 4:03:25 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 108.45.162.200
- Document emailed to artie.harris@mncppc-mc.org for signature 2024-03-04 - 4:03:29 PM GMT



- Email viewed by artie.harris@mncppc-mc.org 2024-03-04 - 6:01:58 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.58.254
- Signer artie.harris@mncppc-mc.org entered name at signing as Artie L. Harris 2024-03-04 6:04:10 PM GMT- IP address: 155.190.22.4
- Document e-signed by Artie L. Harris (artie.harris@mncppc-mc.org) Signature Date: 2024-03-04 - 6:04:12 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 155.190.22.4

Agreement completed.
2024-03-04 - 6:04:12 PM GMT

